



**WORLD
WATER
COUNCIL**

LIST OF MEMBERS

**CLASSIFIED BY COLLEGE
APRIL 2014**

COLLEGE I - INTERGOVERNMENTAL INSTITUTIONS

African Development Bank - Tunisie AFDB

www.afdb.org

Tunisia
Intergovernmental institutions

Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States AOAD

www.aoad.org

Middle East
Intergovernmental institutions

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations FAO

www.fao.org

Italy
Intergovernmental institutions

Global Green Growth Institute GGGI

www.gggi.org

International
Intergovernmental institutions

Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture IICA

www.iica.int

International
Intergovernmental institutions

Sahara and Sahel Observatory OSS

www.oss-online.org

Tunisia
Intergovernmental institutions

Scientific Information Center of Interstate Commission for Water Coordination in Central Asia SIC ICWC

www.icwc-aral.uz

International
Intergovernmental institutions

The World Bank

www.worldbank.org

International
Intergovernmental institutions

Turkish Water Institute SUEN

Turkey
Intergovernmental institutions

www.suen.gov.tr

UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education UNESCO-IHE

International
Intergovernmental institutions

www.unesco-ihe.org

United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation UNESCO

International
Intergovernmental institutions

www.unesco.org

United Nations Human Settlements Programme UN-Habitat

International
Intergovernmental institutions

www.unhabitat.org

COLLEGE 2 - GOVERNMENTS AND GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES

ADASA – Agência Reguladora de Águas, Energia e Saneamento Básico do Distrito Federal ADASA

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

www.adasa.df.gov.br

Agence de l'eau Adour-Garonne AEAG

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eau-adour-garonne.fr

Agence de l'eau Artois Picardie AEAP

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eau-artois-picardie.fr

Agence de l'eau Loire-Bretagne AELB

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eau-loire-bretagne.fr

Agence de l'eau Rhin-Meuse AERM

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eau-rhin-meuse.fr

Agence de l'eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse AERMIC

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eaurmc.fr

Agence de l'eau Seine-Normandie AESN

France
Governments and government authorities

www.eau-seine-normandie.fr

Agence française de développement AFD

France
Governments and government authorities

www.afd.fr

Andong City Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.andong.go.kr

APA - Portuguese Environment Agency - Ministry of Environment, Spatial Planning and Energy

Portugal
Governments and government authorities

www.apambiente.pt

Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock Company

Azerbaijan Republik
Governments and government authorities

Azersu Open Joint Stock Company "Azersu" OJSC

Azerbaijan Republik
Governments and government authorities

www.azersu.az

Central Board of Irrigation and Power CBIP

India
Governments and government authorities

www.cbip.org

Changjiang Water Resources Commission CWRC

China
Governments and government authorities

www.cjw.gov.cn

Chuncheon City Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.chuncheon.kr

City of Marseille

France
Governments and government authorities

www.mairie-marseille.fr

Comision Nacional del Agua CONAGUA

Mexico
Governments and government authorities

www.conagua.gob.mx

Daegu Metropolitan Government Colorful Daegu/Daegu city

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

<http://english.daegu.go.kr/main.asp>

Daejon Metropolitan City

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.metro.daejeon.kr/english/index.jsp

Department of the Environment - Australia

Australia
Governments and government authorities

www.environment.gov.au/

Department of Water Affairs and Forestry - South Africa DWAF

South Africa
Governments and government authorities

www.dwaf.gov.za/

Gangwon Provincial Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

eng.gwd.go.kr

General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - Turkey DSI

www.dsi.gov.tr

Turkey
Governments and government authorities

Geological Survey of Brazil GSB

www.cprm.gov.br

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

Geological Survey of Denmark and Greenland GEUS

www.geus.dk

Denmark
Governments and government authorities

Gyeongju-City Beautiful Gyeongju / Gyeongju-City

<http://gyeongju.go.kr>

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

Gyeongsangbuk-Do Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

Incheon Metropolitan Government

www.incheon.go.kr

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

**Istanbul Water and Sewerage Administration
General Directorate - Republic of Turkey -
Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality ISKI**

www.iski.gov.tr

Turkey
Governments and government authorities

**JNCID, Overseas Land Improvement
Cooperation Office, MAFF, Japan JNCID**

www.maff.go.jp/e/nousin/kaigai/igid/index.html

Japan
Governments and government authorities

**Korea Institute of Construction and
Transportation Technology Evaluation and
Planning KICTEP**

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.kictep.re.kr

Korea Rural Community Corporation KRC

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.ekr.or.kr

Marseille Provence Metropole MPM

France
Governments and government authorities

www.marseille-provence.com/ie6/ie6.html

Midcoast Water MCW

Australia
Governments and government authorities

www.midcoastwater.com.au

**Ministère de l'Énergie, des Mines, de l'Eau et de
l'Environnement – Département de l'Eau
MEMEE/DE**

Morocco
Governments and government authorities

<http://www.water.gov.ma/>

**Ministère de l'Ecologie, du Développement
Durable et de l'Energie MEDDE**

France
Governments and government authorities

www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Ministère Des Affaires Etrangères - France MAE

France
Governments and government authorities

www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

**Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources -
Uzbekistan MAWR**

Uzbekistan
Governments and government authorities

www.agro.uz

**Ministry of Energy and Water Resources of the
Republic of Tajikistan MLRWR TJ**

Tajikistan
Governments and government authorities

**Ministry of Environment - Republic of Korea
MOE**

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.eng.me.go.kr

**Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning -
Government of Kosovo**

kosovo
Governments and government authorities

www.ks-gov.net/mmph

**Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport-
Republic of Korea MOLIT**

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

english.molit.go.kr/

Ministry of National Integration MI

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

www.integracao.gov.br

**Ministry of Rural Development - Hungary
MRD**

Hungary
Governments and government authorities

[http://www.kormany.hu/hu/videkfejlesztési-
miniszterium](http://www.kormany.hu/hu/videkfejlesztési-miniszterium)

Ministry of Water Resources - China MWR

China
Governments and government authorities

www.mwr.gov.cn

Ministry of Water Resources - Iraq MoWR

Iraq
Governments and government authorities

www.iraqi-mwr.org

**Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation -
Egypt MWRI**

Egypt
Governments and government authorities

www.mwri.gov.eg

**National Bureau of Works Against Drought
DNOCS**

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

www.dnoacs.gov.br

National Water Agency ANA

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

www.ana.gov.br

**National Water Company - Riyadh City Business
Unit NWC - RCBU**

Saudi Arabia
Governments and government authorities

www.nwc.com.sa

National Water Research Center NWRC

Egypt
Governments and government authorities

www.nwrc-egypt.org

**Office national de l'eau et des milieux aquatiques
ONEMA**

France
Governments and government authorities

www.onema.fr

Partners for Water

Netherlands
Governments and government authorities

www.partnersforwater.nl

PUB Singapore's National Water Agency PUB

Singapore
Governments and government authorities

www.pub.gov.sg

Qatar National Food Security Programme QNFSP

Qatar
Governments and government authorities

Sangju-Si Government Just Sangju

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

Secretaria Nacional de Saneamento Ambiental SNSA

Brazil
Governments and government authorities

<http://www.cidades.gov.br/index.php?option=com>

Secretariat for Water - State of Mexico SAOPID

Mexico
Governments and government authorities

www.edomexico.gob.mx

Seongju-Gun

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

Service intercommunal de gestion SIGE

Switzerland
Governments and government authorities

www.sige.ch

Southeastern Anatolia Project (GAP) GAP

Turkey
Governments and government authorities

www.gap.gov.tr

State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Nature Protection SNCP

Uzbekistan
Governments and government authorities

www.uznature.uz

Suwon Municipal Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

www.suwon.go.kr

Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation SDC

Switzerland
Governments and government authorities

www.deza.admin.ch

Syndicat interdépartemental d'assainissement de l'agglomération parisienne SIAAP

France
Governments and government authorities

www.siaap.fr

Taihu Basin Authority TBA

China
Governments and government authorities

www.tba.gov.cn

The Office of Waterworks Seoul Metropolitan Government

Korea, Republic of
Governments and government authorities

<http://water.seoul.go.kr>

United States Bureau of Reclamation USBR

United States of America
Governments and government authorities

www.usbr.gov

US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works USACE

United States of America
Governments and government authorities

www.hq.usace.army.mil

Yellow River Conservancy Commission YRCC

China
Governments and government authorities

www.yrcc.gov.cn

Aarhus Vand A/S (Aarhus Water Ltd)

www.aarhusvand.dk

Denmark
Enterprises and facilities

Absheron Water Canal Department Absheron WC

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Adp - Aguas de Portugal, Sgps, Sa AdP

www.adp.pt

Portugal
Enterprises and facilities

Aes Tietê AES

www.aestiete.com.br

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

Aguas Andinas

<http://www.aguasandinas.cl>

Chile
Enterprises and facilities

Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int AYDENIZ

www.aydeniz.com

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

Alectia A/S

www.alectia.com

Denmark
Enterprises and facilities

Alexandria Water Company AWCO

Egypt
Enterprises and facilities

Alfar Project Ltd ALFAR

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.alfarproje.com.tr

Aquafed - The International Federation of Private Water Operators Aquafed

Belgium
Enterprises and facilities

www.aquafed.org

Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y Saneamiento de México, A. C ANEAS

Mexico
Enterprises and facilities

www.aneas.com.mx

Associacao Brasileira da Infraestrutura e Indústrias de Base ABDIB

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

AVK Holding A/S

Denmark
Enterprises and facilities

<http://avkvalves.com>

Aydiner Construction Co. Inc. AYDINER

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.aydiner.com.tr

Baku Sukanal Department Baku Sukanal

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Banco do Brasil BB

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

<http://www.bb.com.br>

Behan Sadd Co.

Iran
Enterprises and facilities

www.behansadd.com

Brazilian National Confederation of Industry CNI

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

<http://www.cni.org.br>

Bureau de recherches géologiques et minières BRGM

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.brgm.fr

Center for Russian Waterworks Inventory and State Water Cadastre CRWISWC

Russia
Enterprises and facilities

www.waterinfo.ru

Central Highlands Water CHW

Australia
Enterprises and facilities

www.chw.net.au

Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc CEYLAN

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ceylangroup.com

China Water & Power Press CWPP

China
Enterprises and facilities

www.waterpub.com.cn

Companhia de Saneamento Basico do Estado de Sao Paulo SABESP

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

www.sabesp.com.br

Conselho Empresarial Brasileiro para o Desenvolvimento Sustentável CEBDS

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

<http://cebds.org.br>

CTI Engineering Co., Ltd. CTI

Japan
Enterprises and facilities

www.ctie.co.jp

Daelim Industrial Company

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

<http://eng.daelim.co.kr/main.do>

Degremont

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.degremont.com

DHI

Denmark
Enterprises and facilities

www.dhigroup.com

Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc. DOGUS

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.dogusinsaat.com.tr

Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd DOHWA

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.dohwa.co.kr

Dolsar Engineering Inc. Co. DOLSAR Engineering

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.dolsar.com.tr

Durmaz Insaat Taahhut Ticaret Limited Sirketi

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

Ecoconsult Inc

Canada
Enterprises and facilities

www.ecoconsult.ca

**Electricité de France - Division production
ingénierie hydraulique EDF**

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.edf.com

Ganja "Watercanal" Ganja "Watercanal"

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

**Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc.
GÖCAY**

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.gocay.com.tr

HOFOR A/S

Denmark
Enterprises and facilities

www.hofor.dk

Hyundai Engineering and Construction HDEC

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.hdec.kr

Ilci Insaat Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.S ILCI

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ilci.com.tr

Isan Corporation ISAN

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.isg.kr

**Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co.
Inc. Ismail Celik**

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ismailcelikinsaat.com.tr

Itaipu Binational

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

www.itaipu.gov.br

Itron

United States of America
Enterprises and facilities

www.itron.com

Kolin Construction Manufacturing and Trading Co. Inc. KOLIN

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.kolin.com.tr

Korea Engineering Consultant Corp KECC

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.kecc.co.kr

Korea Water Resources Corporation Kwater

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

<http://english.kwater.or.kr/>

Kur Water Pipeline department Kur Water Pipeline department

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Kurt Construction Industry Ltd.

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.kurtgroup.com

Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc. LIMAK

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.limak.com.tr

Lotte Engineering and Construction Lotte E&C

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.lottecon.co.kr

Lyonnaise des eaux LDE

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.lyonnaise-des-eaux.fr

Lyonnaise des eaux de Casablanca LYDEC

Morocco
Enterprises and facilities

www.lydec.ma

Mai Resources International (Switzerland) AG

Switzerland
Enterprises and facilities

www.mairesources.com

Match +

Netherlands
Enterprises and facilities

<http://www.matchplus.nl/pg-23681-7-30197/pagina/homepage.html>

Mediterranee Communication MEDCOM

Morocco
Enterprises and facilities

www.medcom.ma

Mingachavir Water Canal Department Mingachavir WCD

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Mpe Engineering Construction Contracting Inc. MPE Engineering

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.mpe.com.tr

Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. NCWSC

Kenya
Enterprises and facilities

www.nairobiwater.co.ke

Nippon Koei Co, Ltd

Japan
Enterprises and facilities

www.n-koei.co.jp/english

NTF Construction Trading Ltd. Co. NTF

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ntf.com

Nurol Construction and Trading Company Inc.
NUROL

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.nurol.com.tr

Odebrecht Infrastructure

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

www.odebrecht-ec.com.br/en

Office d'équipement hydraulique de Corse
OEHC

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.oehc.fr

Office national de l'eau potable ONEP

Morocco
Enterprises and facilities

www.onep.org.ma

Oguz-Gabala-Baku Water Pipeline Institution
OGB

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Otv - France Sud OTV

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.otv.fr

Özaltın Construction Trade and Industry Co. Inc.
ÖZALTIN

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ozaltin.com.tr

**Ozdemir Construction Tourism Energy Industry
and Trade Inc. OZDEMIR**

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.ozdemiras.com.tr

Petroleo Brasileiro S.A Petrobras

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

www.petrobras.com.br

Pricewaterhousecoopers Advisory PWC

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.pwc.com

Proactiva Medio Ambiente, Sa

Spain
Enterprises and facilities

www.proactiva.es

Rst Ges. Fur Wasserpartechnik Mbh RST

Germany
Enterprises and facilities

www.rstcom.de

Safege Consulting Engineers

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.safege.fr

Saint Gobain Pam SGPAM

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.pamline.com

Samsung C & T Corporation

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.secc.co.kr

Santo Antonio Energia S/A SAE

Brazil
Enterprises and facilities

www.santoantonioenergia.com.br

Sénégalaise des eaux SDE

Senegal
Enterprises and facilities

www.sde.sn

Shell International Shell

www.shell.com

United Kingdom
Enterprises and facilities

Shirvan Watercanal Shirvan "Watercanal

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Sino French Water Developments SFWD

www.sinofrench.com

China
Enterprises and facilities

Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.Ş SISTEM A.S.

www.sistemel.com/english/index_english.php

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

Sk Engineering and Construction SK E&C

www.skec.com

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

Snc-Lavalin International Inc. SLI

www.snclavalin.com

Canada
Enterprises and facilities

Sociedad General de Aguas de Barcelona, S.A. AGBAR

www.agbar.es

Spain
Enterprises and facilities

Société d'aménagement urbain et rural SAUR

www.saur.com

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société de gérance de distribution d'eau SOGEDO

www.sogedo.fr

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société des eaux d'Arles SEA

www.eauxdemarseille.fr/filiales/fiches/fiche_1.html

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société des eaux de Marseille SEM

www.eauxdemarseille.fr

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société d'exploitation du réseau d'assainissement de Marseille SERAM

www.seram-marseille.fr

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société du canal de Provence et d'aménagement de la région provençale SCP

www.canal-de-provence.com

France
Enterprises and facilities

Société méditerranéenne pour l'environnement SOMEDEN

Tunisia
Enterprises and facilities

Société nationale d'exploitation et de distribution des eaux SONEDE

www.sonede.com.tn/fra

Tunisia
Enterprises and facilities

Subsea Infrastructure Ltd

www.subseainfrastructure.com

United Kingdom
Enterprises and facilities

Suez Environnement

www.suez-environnement.com

France
Enterprises and facilities

Sumgait Watercanal

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants Co.,Ltd TKC

Japan
Enterprises and facilities

www.tokencon.co.jp/

United Water United Water

United States of America
Enterprises and facilities

www.unitedwater.com

Veolia Eau - Compagnie générale des eaux

France
Enterprises and facilities

www.generale-des-eaux.com

Veolia Water India VVI

India
Enterprises and facilities

www.veoliawater.in

Veolia Water Korea VVK

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

<http://veoliawater.co.kr>

Water Construction Enterprise WCE

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Water Pipeline Department by name H.Z.Tagiyev WPD by name H.Z.Tagiyev

Azerbaijan Republik
Enterprises and facilities

Waterworks of Budapest Private Company Limited BWW

Hungary
Enterprises and facilities

www.vizmuvek.hu

Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd.

Korea, Republic of
Enterprises and facilities

www.coway.co.kr

Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. YÖNTAS A.S.

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.yontas.com.tr

Yuksel Insaat A.S Yuksel

Turkey
Enterprises and facilities

www.yukselinsaat.com.tr

COLLEGE 4 - CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANIZATIONS AND WATER USER ASSOCIATIONS

Action contre la faim ACF

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.actioncontrelafaim.org

Agricultural Development Consultants Association ADCA

Japan
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.adca.or.jp

Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'eau ALMAE

Morocco
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.almaeau.org

Associação Pro-Gestao das Aguas da Bacia Hidrografica do Rio Paraiba do Sul AGEVAP

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.agevap.org.br

Association for Rural Area Social Modification, Improvement and Nestling ARASMIN

India
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.arasmin.org>

**Association of the Friends of Ibrahim Abdel Al
AFIAL**

Lebanon
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.ibrahim-abdelal.org

Association VERSeau Développement

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.verseaudeveloppement.com

**Brazilian Association of Manufacturers of Water
and Sanitation Materials ASFAMAS**

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.asfamas.org.br>

**Brazilian Confederation of Agriculture and
Livestock / Confederação da Agricultura e
Pecuária do Brasil**

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.canaldoprodutor.com.br

**Business and Professional Women International
IFBPW**

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.bpw-international.org

Cercle français de l'eau CFE

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.cerdefrancaisdeleau.fr

Chuncheon Global Water Forum

Korea, Republic of
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.wateerforum.or.kr

**Consortio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios
Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundai Consortio PCJ**

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.agua.org.br

Cooperativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz Ltda. SAGUAPAC

Bolivia
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.saguapac.com.bo

Dhan Foundation DHAN

India
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.dhan.org

Fédération professionnelle des entreprises de l'eau FP2E

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.lesentreprisesdeleau.org

FEMSA Foundation

Mexico
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.femsafoundation.org

Fondation Chirac

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.fondationchirac.eu

Fondation Prince Albert II de Monaco FPA2

Principauté de Monaco
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.fpa2.com

French Water Partnership

France
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.partenariat-francais-eau.fr/>

Fundacao Banco do Brasil FBB

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.fbb.org.br>

Fundacion Botin FB

Spain
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.fundacionbotin.org

Gender and Water Alliance GWA

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.genderandwater.org

Global Institute for Water Environment and Health GIWEH

Switzerland
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.giweh.ch

Gomal Damaan Area Water Partnership GDAWP

Pakistan
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://gdawp.org>

Green Cross International GCI

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.gcint.org>

International Committee of Red Cross ICRC

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.icrc.org

International Union for Conservation of Nature IUCN

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.iucn.org

International Water and Sanitation Centre IRC

Netherlands
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.irc.nl

Jal Bhagirathi Foundation JBF

India
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.jalbhagirathi.org

Japan Water Forum JWF

Japan
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://www.waterforum.jp/en/home/pages/index.php>

Korea Water Forum KWF

Korea, Republic of
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.koreawaterforum.org

Netherlands Water Partnership NWP

Netherlands
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.NWP.NL

Project WET Foundation Project WET

United States of America
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.projectwet.org

Rede Brasil de Organismos de Bacias Hidrograficas REBOB

Brazil
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.rebob.org.br

COLLEGE 5 - PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS

Secrétariat international de l'eau SIE

Canada
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.sie-isw.org

The Nature Conservancy

United States of America
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.nature.org

Water Environment Federation WEF

United States of America
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.wef.org

Women for Water Partnership WfWP

International
Civil society organizations and water user associations

www.womenforwater.org

World Wildlife Fund - US WWF

United States of America
Civil society organizations and water user associations

<http://worldwildlife.org/>

Académie de l'eau

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.academie-eau.org

Alterra - Wageningen UR Alterra

Netherlands
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.alterra.wur.nl/UK

Ambassade de l'eau - Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors UMJAE

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ambassade-eau.com

American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental & Water Resources Institute ASCE-EWRI

United States of America
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.asce.org/ewri/

American Water Resources Association AWRA

United States of America
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.awra.org

Arab Countries Water Utilities Association ACWUA

Jordan
Professional associations and academic institutions

Arab Water Council AWC

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.arabwatercouncil.org

Asociacion Española de Riegos y Drenajes AERYD

Spain

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.aeryd.es

Asociacion Mexicana de Hidraulica AMH

Mexico

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.amh.org.mx

Association scientifique et technique pour l'eau et l'environnement ASTEE

France

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.astee.org

Brazilian Groundwater Association ABAS

Brazil

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.abas.org

Brazilian Water Resources Association ABRH

Brazil

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.abrh.org.br

Centro Unesco Hidroex UNESCO-HIDROEX

Brazil

Professional associations and academic institutions

Chambre de commerce et d'industrie Marseille Provence CCIMP

France

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ccimp.com

China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Research IWHR

China

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.iwhr.com

Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society CHES

China

Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ches.org.cn

Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Canales y Puertos CICCOP

Spain
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ciccp.es

Confederação Nacional do Transporte CNT

Brazil
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://www.cnt.org.br>

Council for Scientific and Industrial Research CSIR

South Africa
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.csir.co.za

Danish Water and Wastewater Association DANVA

Denmark
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://www.danva.dk>

Danish Water Forum DWF

Denmark
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.danishwaterforum.dk

Danish Water Technology Group / Danish Export Association DWTG

Denmark
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.dk-water.dk

Ecole nationale supérieure de l'hydraulique ENSH

Algeria
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ensh.edu.dz

European Water Partnership EWP

Belgium
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ewp.eu

Finnish Water Forum FWF

Finland
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.finnishwaterforum.fi

Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications FRICS

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.river.or.jp

Global Water Partnership GWP

Sweden
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.gwp.org

Hokkaido University

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.hokudai.ac.jp

Imdea - Water Foundation IMDEA-AGUA

Spain
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.imdea.org

Infrastructure Development Institute IDI

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.idi.or.jp

Institut de la gestion déléguée IGD

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.fondation-igd.org

Institut de Recherche pour le Développement IRD

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ird.fr

Institut méditerranéen de l'eau IME

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ime-eau.org

**Instituto Mexicano de Tecnología del Agua
del Agua IMTA**

Mexico
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.imta.gob.mx

**Inter American Association of Sanitary
Engineering and Environmental Sciences AIDIS**

Brazil
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.aidis.org.br

International Association of Hydrogeologists IAH

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.iah.org

**International Center for Urban Water
Hydroinformatics Research and Innovation ICUH**

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

http://www.icuh.re.kr/index_e.htm

**International Commission on Irrigation and
Drainage ICID**

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.icid.org

International Commission on Large Dams ICOLD

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.icold-cigb.org

**International Contractors Association of Korea
ICAK**

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.icak.or.kr/eng/index.php

International Desalination Association IDA

United States of America
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.idadesal.org

International Hydrologic Environmental Society IHES

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

International Hydropower Association IHA

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.hydropower.org

International Institute for Water and Environmental Engineering 2IE

Burkina Faso
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://www.2ie-edu.org/>

International Water Association IWA

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.iwahq.org

International Water Management Institute IWMI

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.iwmi.org

International Water Resources Association IWRA

International
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.iwra.org

Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association JCCA

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jcca.or.jp

Japan Construction Information Center JACIC

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jacic.or.jp

Japan Dam Engineering Center JDEC

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jdec.or.jp

Japan Institute of Country-ology and Engineering JICE

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jice.or.jp

Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering and Technology JIWET

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jiwet.or.jp

Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences JIRCAS

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.jircas.affrc.go.jp/index.html

Japan River Association

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.japanriver.or.jp

Japan RiverFront Research Center RFC

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.rfc.or.jp/english/top.htm

Korea Environment Institute KEI

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kei.re.kr

Korea Groundwater and Geothermal Energy Association KOGGA

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kogga.or.kr

Korea Institute of Construction Technology KICT

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kict.re.kr

**Korea Research Institute for Human Settlements
KRIHS**

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.krihs.re.kr

Korea River Association KRA

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.riverlove.or.kr

Korea Water Resources Association KWRA

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kwra.or.kr/english.html

**Korean Federation of Water Science and
Engineering Society KFWSES**

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kfwses.or.kr

**Korean National Committee on Large Dams
KNCOLD**

Korea, Republic of
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kncold.or.kr

Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute NHRI

China
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.nhri.cn/en

**National School for Water and Environmental
Engineering of Strasbourg ENGEES**

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.engees.unistra.fr

**PIANC - The International Association for
Waterborne Transport Infrastructure**

Belgium
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.pianc.org

Plan Bleu - Centre d'activités régionales

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.planbleu.org

Polytechnic School of University of Sao Paulo USP

Brazil
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.phd.poli.usp.br

Portuguese Water Resources Association APRH

Portugal
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.aprh.pt

Prince Sultan Bin Abdulaziz International Prize for Water PSIPW

Saudi Arabia
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://psipw.org>

Regional Centre on Urban Water Management RCUWM-Tehran

Iran
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.rcuwm.org.ir

Société hydrotechnique de France SHF

France
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.shf.asso.fr

Sukanal Scientific - Research and Design Institute Sukanal SR&DI

Azerbaijan Republik
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://www.azersu.az>

The River Foundation

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.kasen.or.jp

Turkish Contractors Association TCA

Turkey
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.tmb.org.tr

University of Copenhagen UCPH

Denmark
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.ign.ku.dk

University of Nebraska Daugherty Water for Food Institute NU/WFI

United States of America
Professional associations and academic institutions

Water Center for Latin America and the Caribbean CDA

Mexico
Professional associations and academic institutions

<http://centrodelagua.org/>

Water Resources Environment Center WEC

Japan
Professional associations and academic institutions

www.wec.or.jp



**WORLD
WATER
COUNCIL**

Espace Gaymard | 2-4 place d'Arvieux
13002 Marseille | France

Phone: +33 4 91 99 41 00 | Fax: +33 4 91 99 41 01
Email: wwc@worldwatercouncil.org

FOLLOW US

www.worldwatercouncil.org
facebook.com/worldwatercouncil
twitter.com/wwatercouncil